Silvia Cecchini

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Silvia Cecchini mainly deals with banking, financial and corporate law. She primarily focuses on international debt capital markets and securities transactions, advising issuers, investment banks and underwriters in a variety of debt offerings, in both the domestic and the international market.

She is regularly involved in the establishment and/or update of EMTN programmes, issuances of notes (under said programmes or on a stand-alone basis), issuances of project bonds, green bonds, sustainability-linked bonds as well as issuance of so-called mini-bonds by Italian companies.

Furthermore, Silvia Cecchini has extensive experience in liability management transactions, including tender offers, exchange offers, intermediated offers and consent solicitations. She is also involved in the negotiation of derivatives and repurchase agreements and advises on regulatory matters related to banking and finance law.

Silvia is mentioned as Rising Star by The Legal 500 in the Capital Markets: Debt.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

3

Senior Associate | 2018 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Secondment | 2019 – 2020

UniCredit S.p.A. - Group Corporate Investment Banking Legal, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2018 – 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2012 – 2018 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2011 Avv. Prof. Maurizio Bocchiola, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2023

 ${\tt LL.M., King's\ College\ London,\ International\ Financial\ \&\ Commercial\ Law,\ London,\ United\ Kingdom}}$

2016

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

201

Master in Financial Law, IPSOA, Milan, Italy

201

Combined Bachelor and Master of Science in Law – Major in Corporate, Financial Markets and Competition, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

201

Exchange Semester, Adelaide Law School, Adelaide (SA), Australia



INFO

- **Date of Birth** 26th April 1988
- Telephone
 +39 02 89 63 071
 Fax
 +39 02 89 63 <u>07 810</u>
- Website www.legance.com
 - Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets